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MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of Planning and Sustainable Development
Environmental Review Program
FROM: Department of Planning and Permitting

SUBJECT: Chapter 343 Exemption Determinations
January 2022

The HRS Chapter 343 exemption determination made by the Department of
Planning and Permitting in January 2022 is attached.
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City and County of Honolulu, January 2022 Exemption

Street Zi Exemption Action:
File No. Island Address City Coge TMK Applicant [HAR 11- Title & Notes
200.1-15(c)] | Description
2021/SDD-66 Oahu 227 Lewers Honolulu | 96815 | 2-6-002: 027 | Club DLU Exterior Trigger is
Street WyndHam Exemption List | alterations HRS 343-
Class #3 5 (a)(5):
Waikiki
2021/CUP-49 Oahu 2850 Paa Honolulu | 96819 | 1-1-007:038 Home Depot DLU Off-site parking | Trigger is
Street and and 045 U.S.A, Inc. Exemption List | facility HRS 343-
1151 Class #6 5 (a)(1):
Mapunapuna Use of
Street State
Lands
2021/W-38 Oahu 425 Royal Honolulu | 96815 | 2-6-020: 002 | Department of DPR Aloha Waikiki Trigger is
Hawaiian and 065 Parks and Exemption List | Mini Park — HRS 343-
Avenue Recreation Class #3 ltem | Retaining Wall | 5 (a)(1):
#1 &5 and Fence Use of
City Funds
and (5):

Waikiki




